Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

FCC ID: VUI-DWRFID1302A
To Whom It May Concern:

We would like to request the dismissal of the approved model FCC ID:
AVUI-DWRFID1302A which was 1ssued in Mar. 19, 2014. The deferred
grant of this ID should be in Mar. 24 per the business strategy but due to
the miscommunication with TCB, grant was issued.

This device has not been sold to any country with the FCC ID, including
USA.

We’re aware that it was released to public in Mar. 19, 2014 but the
urgency, please dismiss it asap and grant will be reissued in Mar. 24.

Sincerely Yours,

Lawrence Yu/Senior Manager
PEGATRON CORPORATION



